CITY OF WILLIAMSTON

Downtown Development Authority
Regular Meeting Agenda
Tuesday, February 21, 2023, at 7:00 p.m.
To be held in the City Hall Council Chambers:
161 E. Grand River Ave. Williamston, M| 48895
Phone (517) 655-2774
www.williamston-mi.us

Call To Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Approval of Agenda
Public Response
DDA Regular & Informational Meeting Minutes of December 20, 2022
Accounts Payable- None
Downtown Development Director Report
Treasurer- Budget Printout
. Action ltems
a. Facade Grant Submission
b.
11. Discussion ltems
a. 2023-24 Fiscal Year
b.
12. Correspondence Received/Information Only
a.
13. Outstanding Issues- No Action or Discussion
a. DDA Commercial
b.
14. Public Response
15. DDA Member Comments
16. Adjournment

DD N M N

-
o

Individuals with disabilities requiring special assistance who are planning
to attend a DDA meeting should contact the City Clerk by writing or calling
in advance of the date of the meeting that will be attended.

THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING OF THE WILLIAMSTON DDA WILL BE
HELD ON MARCH 21, 2023 IN THE CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS.



Downtown Development Authority Informational Meeting ( " £
December 20, 2022

Page 1 of 1 [’)B \

CITY OF WILLIAMSTON
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
DECEMBER 20, 2022
INFORMATIONAL MEETING MINUTES

1. Call To Order:

The meeting was called to order at 6:58 p.m. in the Williamston City Hall Council
Chambers by Vice Chair Emily Sutton-Smith.

2. Roll Call:

Vice Chair Emily Sutton-Smith, Authority Members Jessica Modert, Madison Droscha,
Brooke Donnelly-Grzelak, and Tammy Gilroy. Absent: Don Bixler, William Long, and
Narda Murphy.

Also Present: City Clerk Holly Thompson.

Motion by Gilroy, second by Donnelly-Grzelak, to excuse Bixler, Long, and Murphy.
Motion passed by voice vote.

3. Informational Report and Hearing of the Downtown Development Authority
Pursuant to Public Act 57 of 2018:

Manager Hanifan provided a written synopsis of the Downtown Development Authority
activities for review.

4. Opportunity for Taxing Jurisdictions to Ask Questions/Comment:
No taxing jurisdictions present.

5. Public Response:
Vice Chair Sutton-Smith called for public comments at this time and there were none.

6. Adjournment:
Motion by Gilroy, second by Modert, to adjourn the meeting. Motion passed by voice
vote.

*Meeting adjourned at 7:00 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted by:

Holly M. Thompson, City Clerk

Date Approved:




Downtown Development Authority Meeting
December 20, 2022
Page 1 of 2

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY |
DECEMBER 20, 2022
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

1. Call To Order:
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. in the Williamston City Hall Council Chambers by Vice
Chair Sutton-Smith and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

3. Roll Call:
Vice Chair Emily Sutton-Smith, Authority Members Madison Droscha, Tammy Gilroy, Brooke
Donnelly-Grzelak, and Jessica Modert. Absent: Narda Murphy, Don Bixler, and William Long.

Also Present: City Clerk Holly Thompson.

Motion by Gilroy, second by Modert, to excuse Long, Murphy, and Bixler. Motion passed by voice
vote.

4. Approval of Agenda:
Motion by Gilroy, second by Donnelly-Grzelak, to approve the DDA agenda as presented. Motion
passed by voice vote.

5. Public Response:
Vice Chair Sutton-Smith called for public comments at this time and there were none.

6. DDA Reqular & Informational Meeting Minutes of November 15, 2022:
Motion by Gilroy, second by Donnelly-Grzelak, to approve the DDA regular and informational
meeting minutes of November 15, 2022 as presented. Motion passed by voice vote.

7. Accounts Payable:
None.

8. Downtown Development Director Report:
No report.

9. Treasurer- Budget Printout:
A budget printout was submitted for DDA review.

10. Action ltems

10a. Consideration of 2023 Meeting Dates & Times:

Motion by Gilroy, second by Modert, to approve the 2023 DDA meeting dates and times as
presented. Yes; Gilroy, Modert, Sutton-Smith, Donnelly-Grzelak, Droscha. No: None. Motion
passed.

11. Discussion ltems

11a. Joint Work Session at January 2023 Regular DDA Meeting with Chamber of Commerce:
Manager/Director Hanifan provided a list of items to be discussed at the joint meeting with the
Chamber of Commerce in January. The DDA members had nothing to add to the list and agreed with
the proposed topics of discussion.

CITY OF WILLIAMSTON o



Downtown Development Authority Meeting
December 20, 2022

Page 2 of 2 (

14. Public Response:
Vice Chair Sutton-Smith called for public comments at this time and there were none. \

15. DDA Member Comments:
Member Gilroy commented the light parade and Ladies Night Out events went really well and seemed
to be well attended.

The Board discussed ideas for other events that could be held.

16. Adjournment:
Motion by Gilroy, second by Donnelly-Grzelak, to adjourn the meeting. Motion passed by voice
vote.

*Neeting adjourned at 7:13 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted by:

Holly M. Thompson, City Clerk

Date Approved:




02/15/2023 10:10 AM
User: TOM

DB:

Williamston

BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF WILLIAMSTON

Period Ending 12/31/2022

GL Number

Fund 248 Downtown Development Authority

Description

Page:

Balance

q

1/1

i

*** Aggets **¥*

248-000-001.00
248-000-002.00
248-000-017.01
248-000-120.07
248-000-136.00
248-000-137.00

Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

248-000-214.00
248-000-214.08
248-000-300.10
248-000-300.17

Common Checking

Cash - Savings

Investments — MI Class

2004 DDA River Refunding
Buildings, Additions And Improveme
Accum Depreciation - Bldg & Improu

{115,178
164,860.
53,4965
7,646.
2,465,256,
(919, 306.

53)
86
45
20
53
00)

Due To General Fund

Due To Equipment Fund
2004 DDA Refunding

2011 DDA GO Limited Bonds

1,761,244.

234,082,
9,041
25,000.
135,000.

51

Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

248-000-390.00

Fund Balance

403,124.

1,389,357.

62

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

1,389,357.

1,389,357.

{31,237.
1,358,120.
1,761,244,

62

62

16)
46
51



4l
66°¢C

Cicn

Ty - ‘ - ’ B ] 3 ]

L 06 FLF 29T 00°08%‘L9T 06°S00°S 0G°9€5'L 20TAI2§ 3930 - 906 3daQg Tezol
SL°89 007529 00°000°2 00°GLE'T 00°621°¢ 1sax93ul Burpungysy ¥ad $00Z 11" 766-906-8%¢
Gz 99 05°6%8'T 00°08F ‘S 06°0€9°€ 0S"TIF’S 3s2I93Ul puod BuTpuni=«xg 6667 90" 766-906-8¥¢
00°0 00°0000¢% 00°00070¢€ 00°0 00°0 spuog Butpungsy ¥ad F00E T 166-906-8%2
00°0 00°000’0€T 00°000°0€T 00°0 0070 TedTouTad puod BUTPUNISY 66671 S0°T66-906-8FC

80TAZdS 320 - 906 3dad
91°98 82 LZT’'0F 007000062 TLTCTLB'6RT L6°580'20T AeTing Te3TdeDd - 106 3dsQ TE3OL
00°00T (LT EE6) 00°0 LT EE6 L6°S80°20T JusweoerTday YTempIeog 60" 0L6-T06-8FT
Fg8'G8 SFT090°TF 00°000°062 GG"6E6‘8FT 0070 307 Buriied 3 youneT jecqg 80 0L6-T06-8¥%T
AeT3ano Te3tded - 106 3daqQ
88°2¢ T9°169'10T 00" 0TS’TST 6£°8T8'6F LZ" 096709 UOTIBIFSTUTWPY "ASQ "UO0DE ¥ ‘umwo) - gz, 3dag Te3ol
LZ°16Z  (99°18L’E) 00°006°2 99°182°9 00°0 ‘qeysy TeToIIUWWED /23BATI 00°%96-82L-8%T
0s"L F0°GZ6 007000°T 96" FL 96°19 STIOQUBTTIDS TR 00°6$6-82L-8FT
06°0€ T8°T02°ST 00°000°2e 6T°86L°9 §9°26F°C Tejusy jusudrnbg 00°0F6-82L-8F2
LLTBE b TE8LITE 00°000°S€E 99°8TC'ET 02 TZE'ET S3TITTTIIN 00" 1Z6-82L-8%T
68°L9T (ZL°69T) 007062 TL 6TF Z6°66 ‘JuTRU/SUCT3RI0080 APPTTOH 10°088-82L-8%2
LL*0S 00°002‘¢€ 00°005‘9 00°00£€ 00°006°€ uoTjoweid AJTUNUMOD 00°088-82L=-8%C
000 00°0000T 00°000°0T 0070 000 30BAIUOY - BSITN 90°€08-92L-8FC
00°0 00°000°TZ 007000712 0070 00°00S°0T UOTFRIFSTUTWPY Pung 10°€08-82L-8FC
15766 <8 L 00°009°T GT°26S6°T GET8EG'T 1TPOY - 30BIJUOD 00" €08-92L-8%¢C
0070 00°000°L 00°000°L 0070 GLTETE'S S90TAIIS Ten3ioexjuoc) 00°Z08-82L-8%¢2
668 09°0SS'F 00°000°S 0F"6%F 02°L20’'T s20TAZaS Tebat T0 T08-82L-8%¢C
LE"S €6°8LE 00°00F Ly 1T 00°0 uorjesusdwo) SIaIoM 00°9ZL-82L-8%C
9z €¥ €ETETLT 00°008‘F L9°9L0°T 66°122°'C JuUsWRIATI=Y 00 SZL-8TL-8%T
0T"€9 06°9¢ 00°00T 0T°€9 4 A suntwexg A3TTTARSTA 00" VZL-8ZL-8%C
6L°9S 70°9TT 00°00¢§ 96°€8¢ 09°%ST UOTINGTIIUCD ¥SH T0 8TL-8TL-8¥%C
ok =l TZ°8ST'T 00°009°2 6L TPF'T 80°868°T SUMTWSIg IDURINSUT 00" 8TL-82L-8%C
00°0 007002 007002 00°0 SETETT @oueRINSUI JO NATT Ul Juswdeq 00" ZTL-82L-8¥T
00°0¢ 00°8 00°0T 00°2 00°0 juswioTduaup 00°0TL-82L-8%2
pE €D 88 ¥LT'T 00°0%5Z‘e ZI°SL6 LS ¥RO’T ¥0Id 00°60L-8TL-8¥FT
0L"8€ T2°9LT’2 00°085°¢€ BLEELENT 18°88T°T awTl 3Ieg-sabepy 00 $0L-8ZL-8FC
££°6F ST ¥08°ET 00"0sZ‘Se SLTGHPR'TT Ze-1ew et sabem 3 ssTIETES 00" 20L-8ZL-8FT
UCTIRIISTUTWPY "4dQ "U0dF 3 "uwo) - gzL 3adeg
seanijTrusdxy
88 8% G5 066°G82 00°0S¥7’65S SP6STELE 9€£°092/GbE SEANZARY TYLOL
88 8% $5° 0667582 00°06F’6SS SP 65V 'CLT 9£°092/GFE sonuIATY Teasusy - 00 3dsg Telof
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 S5 LET'E suoTieuoq T0°GL9-000-8%¢
70°6T9°T (25°6GL) 00°0§ 257608 Py 8T SWODUI 3§9I33UL 10°699-000-8%2
0070 00°00F ‘69T 00°00% ‘69T 00°0 0070 Juexy TTRIL ¥ sYIed Ajunod weybur 00°T185-000-8%2
00°00T (25°€09°€) 0070 TSTE09’¢€ 000 UOTIRZTTTYP1S AjTUnumo) TeD0T 00" €LS-000-8%¢
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°00070% JueI9 DAER 00°995-000-8%¢
66°89 66°€66°02T 00" 000‘06¢ TP 9F0/692 LE'F007962 saxel Ajzadozg 3uszand T0 T0%~-000-8%¢
sonuaasy TeIauas - g0 3dag
sanuanay
AjTaoyany juswdoTaasg umolumog - gFg pung
assn (TYWIONEY) TYREON hAceolefal: (TYREONEY) TYRION (TYREONEY) TYRION NOILITHISEA HEIRON 19
19049 % EONYTIVE TYNIDINO zz0e/1e/et TZ0Z/TE/2T
ITIVIIVAY £2-2202 FONVIYE QIA FONYIVE dLA
Z202/1€/2T ONIANI qOI¥dd UOSWeTTTTM :€d
HNOL :x9sn
Z/T 1ebeg NOLSWYITTIIM J0 ALID ¥90d Id¥0ddd HENLIANEAXE ANY HANIAEA WY LO0:0T €20Z/ST/20



AN
) /
D—
S0°€9 (p8-20€’9T) (00" 0FS‘6%) (9T-LET'TE) TOTLLYPLT SHEAIIANIEXE ? SHONIAZY J0 IEN
€0°0S 6E°E€6Z'F0E 00°066°809 197969 'F0€E PL ZB8SOLT SHTANLIANIEXT TVIOL
88°8% §5°066°G8¢2 00°06% 656G SH 6SFELT 9€°09Z/G¥kE SEANIAEY TYIOL
tA3Troyany juswdoTaasg umojumMog - 87 pundg
£€0°0¢8 6E°€62'%0C 00066809 T9°969 ‘F0€E PL*Z8S/OLT SHINIIANIIXT TYIOL
saaniTpuadxy
Kitzouany juswdoTaaaq umojzumoq - 87 pung
agasn (TYWEONEY) TYRION Lgoandg (TYREONEY) TYWION ("TYIEONEY) TYRION NOIIdI¥DSEd YHIHON T9
19209 % HONYIVE TYNIDIEO zeoc/te/et 1202/1E/2T
TTIYTIVAY £2-2202 EONYTIYE QLA ZONYTIYE QLA

z/z :abeg

Z20Z/TE/ZT ONIQNI JOI¥dd

NOLSWYITTIIM 40 ALID ¥04

Ld0dEd HENLIANEIXE ANY

ANNTIATE

UOISWRTTTIM E€d
WOL :I=3s
WY L0:0T €20Z/S1/20



1%
szy of I/Vf/ﬂ'a’mston \0

161 E. Grand River Avenue, Williamston, M| 48895 @
517-655-2774; fax 517-655-2797; www.williamston-mi.us; info@williamston-mi.us
Facebook — Williamston City Hall

To: DDA Board

From: John P. Hanifan, City Manage%
Date: Meeting of February 21, 2023

Subject: Fagade Grant Application

Requested Action

Approve the Fagade grant application for

Hayward-Pixley estimated $5,500 total project cost:

$2.250 Grant eligible (50% x 85,500)

Per the program guidelines the lesser of 50% or $100 per linear foot for a one-stoty building

Background
The DDA updated its program in 2019. There was $2,250 budgeted for current fiscal year for fagade

grants. A budget amendment will be necessary to approve the full amounts for each request. Thereis §
available in the DDA overall fund balance.

At this time, any additional fagade grant requests submitted would not be considered by the DDA until
after July 1, 2023, which is the start of the new fiscal year (July 1, 2023 — June 30, 2024)

Recommendation
Staff recommends approving the requested motion:

Motion by second by to approve the Hayward-Pixley’s fagade grant application

for the not to exceed amount of $2,250.

Attachments
The application is attached.



CITY OF WILLIAMSTON
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

2019 RE-STATED FACADE IMPROVEMENT
PROGRAM
Procedures & Guidelines
(MARCH 19, 2019)
Adopted

FEB |4 2023

City of Williamston
Downtown Development Authority




i

City of Williamston Downtown Development Authority
2019 Re-Stated Facade Improvement Program Description

In 1995, the City of Williamston Downtown Development Authority (WmDDA) established the
present Facade Improvement Program to stimulate appropriate improvements 1o the exterior of downtown
commercial buildings. The program was extensively amended in 2013 by the WmDDA. In 2019, the
WmDDA Re-Stated the Facade Improvement Program, again.

The WmDDA finds that the creating and maintenance of an attractive downtown is a public purpose
which can be achieved, in part, through improvements to building facades. Downtown Williamston is pivotal
to the economic health of the community because its condition, whether perceived or actual, plays sucha large
part in the impression that people have in the area. Downtown Williamston is the focal point of the
community and any neglect will create an image of a deteriorating economic base. As a result, potential
businesses may be discouraged from locating in Downtown Williamston and existing property owners may
defer maintenance and reinvestment in the real estate.

The intent of the FIP is to strengthen the economic viability of Downtown Williamston by providing
financial incentives for improving the exterior appearance of its buildings. The FIP provides an opportunity
to preserve the architectural heritage of Downtown Williamston and enhance the unique atmosphere that the
area provides to the community. It is important to the aesthetic enhancement of a building is through the
preservation of a building'’s original architectural features.

Program Description

The WmDDA has created a Facade [mprovement Program (hereinafter “FIP") that is intended to
stimulate facade design improvements to downtown buildings in a coordinated fashion, stressing overall
compatibility with the historical significance and uniqueness of Williamston's downtown structures. The
WmPDA will provide funds to purchase an Easement over the improved facade which will be partially
reimbursed to the Applicant for the costs incurred to improve buildings consistent with the WmDDA Facade
Improvement Guidelines and the Applicant. The WmDDA Director will communicate to potential Applicants the
Guidelines most appropriate for each building in the district based on period and style.

Eligible Applicants
Owners, Tenants with Owner's approval, or both, who have structures located within the Downtown
Development Authority Tax Increment Finance (“TIF") District may apply for FIP funds. A map of the
WDDA's TIF District is available at the City Hall. Public agencies are also eligible to apply for FIP Funds.
Eligible Buildings
Any existing commercial, retail or professional building located within the WmDDA TIF District
which is owned or used by an eligible Applicant for commercial purposes is considered eligible for FIP Funds.

Public agency buildings are also eligible, however, the WmDDA will give priority to commercial/income
producing buildings over those owned or used by public agencies.

Page 2 of 10

f

v

D



Easement Purchase Amounts Subject to Fiscal Budget Year

For buildings under common ownership with one use inside, depending on the height of the

building as follows:

1.1 If the building is one story, then the lesser of: (a) fifty (50%) percent of the cost of
the eligible facade improvements (see paragraph 3.1); or (b) $100.00 per lincar foot
as measured in a straight line at the base of the building, without accounting for any
bump-outs or bump-ins of less than two (2) feet, to amaximum ol $3,000 per facade
side (up to four (4) sides) for a maximum of $12,000 per building of total eligible
expense upon approval of the WmDDA;

1.2 If the building is two stories, then the lesser of: (a) fifty (50%) percent of the cost of
the eligible facade improvements (see paragraph 3.1); or (b) $150.00 per linear foot
as measured in a straight line at the base of the building, without accounting for any
bump-outs or bump-ins of less than two (2) fect, toamaximum of $4,500 per facade
side (up to four (4) sides) for a maximum of $18,000 per building of total eligible
expense upon approval of the WmDDA;

1.3 If the building is three stories or greater, then the lesser of: (a) fifty (50%) percent of
the cost of the eligible facade improvements (see paragraph 3.1); or (b) §200.00 per
linear foot as measured in a straight line at the base of the building, without
accounting for any bump-outs or bump-ins of less than two (2) feet, to a maximum
of $6,000 per facade side (up to four (4) sides) for a maximum of $24,000 per
building of total eligible expense upon approval of the WmDDA,;

The requirement of four sides is not intended to eliminate bump-outs or bump-ins greater
than two (2') feet or obtuse angles such as those contained on the buildings at the corner of
Grand River Ave., and Grand Ave., all of which shall qualify for an Easement purchase over
an improved facade and shall be added to one of the sides of the building for the purpose of
calculating facade linear footage.
When one building is under one ownership but divided into more than one commercial,
retail, mixed use (including 2™ floor residential uses), and/or professional tenancy, each
separate unit which has an individual storefront facade and an independent ground floor entry
shall be eligible to individually participate in the FIP funds.
As an incentive for major renovation and/ or repairs of the facade of condemned buildings (as
determined by the building department of the City of Williamston) or other buildings that
have been vacant for at least 180 days, the WmDDA may, on a majority vote, and after
careful review of the project scope and other WmDDA obligations, pay more than the
maximum fee per facade side established in paragraph 2.3.1, to purchase a FIP Easement and
the WmDDA may increase the length of time of the Easement or the conditions/burdens
placed upon the Grantor, as a condition of the higher purchase price being paid.
The definition of a “facade side,” for the purpose of this document shall be a minimum of six
(6') feet and a maximum of ten (10") feet in height of exposed facade and at a minimum, a
width that is at least as deep as the narrowest portion of the building's depth from the road
frontage it pulls its address from. For example, if the building is 3 stories, but the exposed
wall on the east side is 7' above the adjoining building’s west wall then that side of the building
shall qualify as a one story building. Two qualify as a 2 story building, the east wall must have
at least sixteen (16") feet of exposed facade above the neighboring west wall and three or more
stories must have at least twenty-six (26') feet of exposed facade above the neighboring west
wall,

Page 3 of 10

0



v

0

Eligible Improvements

The WmDDA and/ or its Facade Work Group reserve the right to determine the eligibility of all items
in a project’s scope of work. This determination shall be conclusive and final.

All improvements must be permanent and fixed in type and/or nature. Improvements must neet all
City of Williamston's code requirements including zoning, building, and safety codes and the applicant must
obtain any necessary permits. Approval by the WmDDA’s of an application for participation in facade
improvement program is not a substitute for Site Plan Approval, Zoning Approvai, Property Maintenance
Code, and/or Building Code Approval.

Facade Improvements
Facade features eligible to be restored, renovated, or constructed include:

Signage

Exterior walls

Windows

Doors

Storefronts

Painting of exterior surlaces

Cleaning and/or truck-pointing or brick and stone
Entrance/Exit improvements (including ADA)
Awnings*

Exterior architectural features

o0 0 ¢85 00000

Exterior lighting*
*these items are closely examined through design guidelines and zoning ordinances

Improvements must be started within 60 days of approval and completed within twelve (12) months
of commencement.

With all WmDDA Funded projects, restoration is preferable to renovation. Restorationis the attempt
to return the facade to its original appearance through the use of authentic materials and the faithful replication
of the building to conditions shown in old photos and records, Renovation projects should be sensitive to the
historic appearance of the building, but may include modern materials and design elements.

Buildings on the State or National Register must be restored or rehabilitated according to the Secretary
of Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation and Guidelines  for Rehabilitating Historic Buildings. If your
project does not fall under this category, please see the Williamston DDA'’s design guidelines, if they have
adopted any.

Page 4 of 10



[t

Ineligible Job Costs

Expenses incurred prior to FIP Application approval

Property acquisition

Mortgage, land contract financing, or loan fees

Site plan, sign or building permit fees

Appraiser, attorney, architect or interior decorator {ees

Wages paid to applicant or applicant’s relatives for work associated with the FIP
Permanent job tools or those that have a shelf life longer than one year
Furnishing, trade fixtures, or other items taxed as personal property

Roofs, landscaping, sidewalks or approaches

[intentionally left blank]

Page 5 of 10



(b

(Approved March 19, 2019) @
FACADE IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM APPLICATION

please print clearly

12/13/2022

Application Date:

Name of Applicant: Hayward-PD(Iey Insurance

Maili 101 W. Grand River Ave Williamston, Mi 48895
ailing Address:

Telephone Numbers: 51 7-655“21 24
101 W. Grand River Ave

Building Owner (i different): Cowboy Investments LLC
154 S. Larch Lansing, Mi 48912

Project Address:

Owner Address;

Project Information:

° Provide a detailed description and include cost breakdowns by major categories such as
architectural fees, engineering fees, signs, awning, repair, carpentry, electrical, plumbing,
etc., as an attachment to this Application.

® Include all project bids with complete cost estimates when submitting Application for review.

e Attach at a minimum of one (1) color photocopy image of the existing facade(s) to improve.
° Attach one (1) copy of the project design for exterior improvements for each side.

03/01/2023 Weather permitting
Proposed project start date:

one week after start
5500

Proposed completion date:

Estimated total dollar amount of the improvement project: §

Project will involve the building’s facade sides as follows: (check all that apply)

North Side of building:
Linear Feet 1* floor
Linear Feet 2 floor®
Lincar Feet 3™ floor
Proposed Work
and cost for North side

25 ft

Add New Sign and Paint the facade above the windows

pant the corner Masonry

‘Provided the particular side of the building consists of multiple floors, For those building facade sides that are single

story, please indicate, non-zipplicable (n/a) under the 2" and 37 floor Linear Measurements,

Page 6 of 10



Number of stories .
Estimated Fasement
Purchase amount

South Side of building:
Linear Feet {* floor
Linear Feet 2 floor
Linear Feet 3™ floor
Proposed Work
and cost for South side

Number of stories
Estimated Fasement
purchase amount

East Side of building:
Linear Feet 1* floor
Linear Feet 2™ floor
Linear Feet 3™ floor
Proposed Work
and cost for Fast side

Number of stories
Estimated Easement
purchase amount

West Side of building:
Linear Feet 1* floor
Linear Feet 2 floor
Linear Feet 3" floor
Proposed Work
and cost for West side

Number of stories
Estimated Easement
purchase amount

=
<

551t

Paint the full length of building

The undersigned Applicant(s} affirms that:

1. The information submitted herein is true and accurate to the best of my (our) knowledge.
2, I (we) have read and understand the conditions of the WmDDA Facade Improvement
Program and agree to abide by its conditions and guidelines.

Signature of Applicant(s)

Page 7 of 10



Willlaim Singatey

Signature of Property Owner(s) (if different from above)

L% Alsatarman
/4

Page 8 of 10

Date 12/13/2022
Date:

12/13/2022
Date:
Date:

o

%



City of Williamston PS

Downtown Development Authority
Facade Improvement Program
Application Procedures Checklist
(Approved March 19, 2019)

Easement purchase Process:

Contact City City Hall, 161 East Grand River Ave, Williamston, Michigan 48895 for the Facade
Improvement Program Application Packet and Guidelines between 8:00a.m. and 5:00 p.m., Monday
through Friday

Completely read Program Description, Application, Guidelines and Checklist provided by the
WmDDA

Contact the WmDDA Director at (517) 655-2774 ext. 5 or visit the City Hall to pick up any permits
you may need to evaluate your Facade Improvement process, i.c., sign permits, building permits,
electrical, mechanical, zoning, etc.

Attach copies of all permits for the Project to the FIP Application for Board review

WmDDA Director has signed off on the Project (if applicable): initials

Fill out the Application and return it to the WmDDA Director at the City Hall with all requested
supporting material. No Application will be reviewed at the WDDA meeting without having first
contacted the WmDDA Director to evaluate completion of all paperwork. Submissions due no later
than the 1* Monday of the month for consideration at the next scheduled WmDIDA meeting, which

is generally the 3 Tuesday of the month,

WmDDA Director to confirm all real and personai property taxes to any unit of government and
utilities owed to the City are paid in full before proceeding with the Application.

If the WmDDA Director approves the Application, then he/ she shall call on the Facade Work Group,
comprised of members of the WmDDA Board, to assist in evaluating the FIP Application and
supporting material, a meeting will be scheduled prior to the regularly held WmDDA meeting. The
Facade Work Group shall issue a report and recommendation regarding the Application prior to the
WmDDA meeting where the Application is to be considered for funding.

WmDDA Director reviews all Application material and then forwards the recommendations on to the

WmDDA at the following WmDDA meeting held on the_3rd Tuesday of the month at 7:00 p.m. in

Council Chambers at the City Hall. Applicants are encouraged to attend the meeting to answer any
additional questions that may arise.

The WmDDA reviews Project submitted and approves or denies funding.

Applicant receives a letter committing funds or conditions for receipt of funding, if approved.

Page 9 of 10



Applicant must commence Project within 60 days of receiving Easement purchase approval and 96
complete project within 12 months. If this time line cannot be met, Applicant must return to the
WmDDA, in verbal or written format, and request re-evaluation and extension.

Any modification (unplanned, unforseen, or otherwise) to the approved Application must be
authorized by the WmDDA Director who may refer a decision to the WmDDA Board.

Once the Applicant has completed the Facade Improvement and has collected all of his/her receipts,
they must be presented to the WmDDA Director, and/or his or her designee, by the first (1st)
Monday of the month to be included in the monthly WmDDA meeting for review. WmDDA reviews
paid receipts at the scheduled meeting and votes on the amount to be awarded for the Easement
purchase.

Applicant must submit a title search, accomplishing the requirements of Paragraph 1.2 of the 2019 Re-
Stated Facade Program Resolution, by an approved title company to confirm there are no outstanding
tax liens on the building after completion of the work and before payment, at Applicant’s sole cost.
The WmDDA pre-approves EIT Title in Brighton, Michigan for same but the WmDDA Attorney is
authorized to approve other title companies on an ad hoc basis.

Following Applicant’s execution and delivery of the Facade Easement Agreement, the City Treasurer
will issue a check to the Applicant from the WmDDA account within 30 days. Prior to issuing the
check, the WmDDA Director shall, again, confirming that all real and personal property tax or utility
tax bills are paid current.

NOTE: Project will not be considered for funding if:
® Application process is not complete prior to the beginning of construction
All documentation requested in the application is not provided
Final financial report is not complete with required documentation
The property’s taxes and other City accounts are not current.
Title Search shows a prior lien that requires payment, such as a tax lien.

Page 10 of 10







